

JAVIER DONOSO LOZANO

CONTACT

Limerick, Ireland
+353 83 367 5805
javierdonosol.di@gmail.com

SUMMARY

I am an industrial designer by profession, and over my 5 years of experience, I have worked in various areas such as furniture design, including corporate, retail, and residential; interior design, graphic design, event design, and experiences. In the latter, I have been able to develop projects in multidisciplinary teams from the brainstorming stage, through conceptualization, 3D visualization, 3D and graphic design, to ultimately supervising each project.

I am passionate about learning, design, and seeking out new trends, styles, and experiences.

EXPERIENCE

AFUERA PRO - HEAD OF DESIGN DEPARTMENT / INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER

Viña del Mar, Chile

04/2022 - 03/2024

Responsibilities:

- 3D modeling, CAD plans, rendering
- Creation of graphic elements
- Design and layout of presentations
- Technical visits
- Support for art direction

CIC - Industrial Designer

Santiago, Chile

06/2021 - 02/2022

Responsibilities:

- Drafting CAD plans
- 3D modeling
- Design and layout of user manuals

Corriente mobilia ria - Industrial Designer

Valparaiso, Chile

10/2020 - 05/2021

Responsibilities:

- Design and fabrication of corporate and residential furniture
- 3D modeling and rendering
- Fabrication floor plans
- Quoting
- Technical visits and installation support

Angular studio - Industrial designer

Valparaiso, Chile

01/2019 - 03/2020

SOFT SKILLS

- Time management
- Stress management
- Communication skills
- Emotional inteligent
- Personal productivity
- Team work
- Attention to details
- Leadership

EDUCATION

2013 - 2018

DUOC UC

Viña del mar

Certificate of Higher Education:
INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

2024

NED COLLEGE

CERTIFICATIONS

- Project management and professional performance.
- Effective communication of design projects in English and Spanish.
- Development of services and experiences.
- Development of innovative solutions.
- Development of sustainable solutions.
- Project communication.
- Development of user-centered solutions.
- Design for industrialization.
- Product drafting.
- Prototyping for product development.

PORTFOLIO

www.behance.net/javierignacio5